

Dr. Thasuk Junprasert Assistant ProfessorPh.D., B.A. (Honours)

Email: Thasukbsri@gmail.com

Significant Professional Experience:

University lecturer: Lecturer and curriculum committee in Applied Behavioral Science Research (since 2011)

Researcher: conduct and publish research works. Areas of interest are work socialization, community leaders, violence against children and women, active learning (since 2011)

Journal editor: Editor of Journal of Behavioral Science for Development (2014-2015), Editorial board of Journal of Behavioral Science for Development (2015-2017)

Education Background:

Year	Degree	Institute
2001	B.A. (Urban Community Development)	Faculty of Social Science, Srinakharinwirot University
2010	Ph.D. (in Applied Behavioural Science Research.)	Behavioural Science Research Institute, Srinakharinwirot University

Academic Work Experience:

Year	Position	Organization
July 2011-April 2014	Curriculum	Behavioral Science
	Secretary in	Research Institute
	M.S./Ph.D.	
July 2011-April 2014	Curriculum	Behavioral Science
	Secretary in M.S.	Research Institute
May 2014- July 2021	Curriculum	Behavioral Science
	Chairman in M.S.	Research Institute
Since August 2021	Head of Behavioral	Behavioral Science
	Science Research	Research Institute
	Program and	
	Curriculum	
	Chairman in Ph.D.	

Expertise:

Behavioral Science, Mixed Methods Research, Qualitative Research

Research and Publication:

1. Research Papers

- Narisara Peungposop & Thasuk Junprasert. (2014). Factor correlating with quality of life among Thai elderly: Research synthesis by Meta-analysis. *Journal of Behavioral Science*, 20(1), 35-52. [in Thai]
- Peungposop, N. & Junprasert, T. (2014) .The Research Review on Type of Child Rearing Practices and Childhood Obesity. *International Journal of Behavioral Science*, 9(1), 59-72.
- Thasuk Junprasert. (2015). The Study of Needed and Necessary Competencies of Government Administrators for Conflict Management *Journal of Behavioral Science*, 21(1), 1-22. [in Thai]
- Thasuk Junprasert & Nutthapong Thammaruksasit . (2015). Professional Socialization: A
 - Developmental Process of Professionalism in the Worklife. *Journal of Behavioral Science*, 21(1), 193-206. [in Thai]
- Yoelao, D., Junprasert, T., Tuntivivat, S.& Chaiakkarakan, N. (2015). Conflicts in Thailand during 2013-14: An Analysis of Conflict News in Mass Media. *International Journal of Behavioral Science*, 9(1), 69-78.
- Junprasert, T., Polyota, T., Piasai, P.& Chaiakkarakan, N. (2016). Depression and Anxiety in the Elderly: Formulation and Development of Preventive Model through Community Participation. *International Journal of Behavioral Science*, 11(2), 77-92.
- Narisara Peungposop, Thasuk Junprasert, Dusadee Yoelao & Chowanee Kaewmano. (2016). Brand image, internal branding, and affective brand commitment of staff in Thai University. *Journal of Behavioral Science for Development*, 8(2), 71-91. [in Thai]
- Mohan, K.P., Peungposop, N. & Junprasert, T. (2016). State of the Art Behavioral Science Research: A Review of the Publications in the International Journal of Behavioral Science, *International Journal of Behavioral Science*, *I1*(1), 1-18.
- Amaraporn Surakarn, Thasuk Junprasert, Napattararat Chaiakkarakkan, Narisara Peungposop[,] Rojana Boonlop,(2020). Active Learning and its Outcomes: A Case Study from the Education Reform Project in Thailand. *The Journal of Behavioral Science*, *15* (1), 34-51.
- Penprapa Kunbuddee, Sunee Kanyajit, Thasuk Junprasert, Apasiri Suwannanon, and Patchara Sinloyma.(2021). Patterns and Prevention of Violence among Female Secondary School Students in Thailand. *The Journal of Behavioral Science*, 16(1),101-113.
- Mutita Markvichit, Sunee Kanyajit, Apasiri Suwannanon, Thasuk Junprasert, Patchara Sinloyma .(2021).Cyber-delinquency of Thai Students and Creating Knowledge and Raising Awareness of Cybercrime for Thai Educational Institutions. *Psychology and Education*, 58 (4) ,1880-1888.

2. Paper Presented at Conferences

Narisara Peungposop & Thasuk Junprasert. (2012, 4-5 October). What Are the Types of Child Rearing Practices that Affect Childhood Obesity? Presented at the 9th International Postgraduate Research Colloquium (IPRC 2012), International Islamic University Malaysia, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Thasuk Junprasert. (2013, 9-15 June). The Study of Needed and Necessary Competencies of Government Administrators for Conflict Management. Poster Presentation at 13 th International Symposium on the Contributions of Psychology to Peace, International Islamic University Malaysia

Thasuk Junprasert. (2016, 24-29 July). The Role of Community Leaders and the process of Local Culture Conservation for Enhancing the Cultural Strength in Thai Phuan community: A Case Study in Thailand .Poster Presented at the 31st International Congress of Psychology 2016 (ICP 2016), Yokohama, Japan.

Thasuk JunPrasert. (2016, 23-24 September). The Role of Community Leaders and the process of Local Culture Conservation for Enhancing the Cultural Strength in Thai Phuan community: A Case Study in Thailand. Oral Presentation at 13 th International Postgraduate Research Colloqium, International Islamic University Malaysia.

3. Research Fund

- 1. The project: The Role of Community Leaders and the process of Local Culture Conservation for Enhancing the Cultural Strength in Thai Phuan community: A Case Study in Thailand. The institute income budget for the fiscal year 2015.
- 2. The project: The Process and the Effect of the Culture Inheritance on Strengthen the Thai Phuan Community. The government budget for fiscal year 2015.
- 3. The project: The Evaluation Project by Strategic Plan of Community Development Department (2012 2016). The Community Development Department budget for fiscal year 2016.

Teaching Classes:

Master's degree

RB 541 Social Foundation and human behavior

RB 581 Socialization and human development

RB 501 Research Methods in Behavior Sciences

RB 503 Foundation of Qualitative research

AP 504 Qualitative research in Applied Psychology

PhD's degree

RB 703 Qualitative research

RB 781 Work socialization

RB 804 Research Practicum II

RB 881 Seminar in the Philosophy of Behavioral Science

AP 705 Mixed Methods Research

Training and Development Experiences:

1. The workshop on "Case Study Methods and Small-n research design" IPSA-NUS Summer School in Research Methods in Social and Political Science, National University of Singapore during 25 June-6July 2012.

- 2. International Conference: New Directions for Research and Evaluation "Meta-Ethnography Research, Mixed Synthesis Research and Collaborative Evaluation" by Faculty of Education and Graduate School, Naresuan University during 10-13 January 2014
- 3. The training and workshop on "Innovative Social Science Research Methodologies" by Institute of Population and Social Studies during 4-13 July 2015.
